
 
 
 
 
                        February 20, 1997 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Leonard J. Callan 
                Executive Director for Operations 
                              /s/ 
FROM:           John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:        PROPOSED RULEMAKING FOR AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR       
                PARTS 30, 40, 50, 70, AND 72 -- SELF-GUARANTEE 
                FOR NON-PROFIT AND NON-BOND ISSUING LICENSEES 
                  
 
     During the 438th meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, February 6-8, 1997, the Committee decided not 
to review the subject rulemaking.  
 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated December 19, 1996, from David L. Morrison, 
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, to NRC Office Directors, 
Subject:  Office Review and Concurrence on a Proposed Rulemaking 
for Amendments to 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 50, 70, and 72 -- Self- 
Guarantee for Non-Profit and Non-Bond Issuing Licensees 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     D. Morrison, RES 
     C. Prichard, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
 


